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Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission
THROUGH: Alec Palmer /f
Staff Director

FROM: Patricia C. Orrock “P 0/9/

Chief Compliance Officer

Lynn M. Fr%
Director, ADROffic
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SUBJECT: ADR 758 Headrick for Congress and Sunny Jewell Murray,
Treasurer, Informational Memo on Assignment

The Reports Analysis Division (RAD) referred RAD 15L-14 for processing on May 3,
2015, and the ADR Office designated the referral ADR 758. We included a summary and
discussion of the referral for your information. We anticipate initiating communication
with Respondents in ADR 758 on May 15, 20135. Please contact Lynn Fraser if you have

any questions or concerns before then.

Summary of Case: RAD referred Headrick for Congress and Sunny Jewell
Murray, Treasurer (Respondents or the Committee) for failing to disclose all
financial activity on their 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report. The Committee filed
the original 2014 12 Day Pre-General Report on October 22, 2014, followed by
six (6) Amended 2014 12 Day Pre-General Reports between December 153, 2014
and February 15, 2015. The Amended 2014 12 Day Pre-General Reports resulted
in the disclosure of additional disbursements totaling $54,311.65.

The Committee contends the disparity was due to a report filing error, and

incomplete data entry.
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